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From: George Bram|ey [N

Sent: 02 January 2025 11:02
To: Planning <Planning@arun.gov.uk>; Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Application_Ref No=P/114/24/RES

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Dear planning team

Please find attached our strong objection to various aspects of the Reserved Matters application on
the site adjoining our property.
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Please add this to the portal.

Kind regards
George



Rookery Farm
Pagham Road

PO21 3PY

2 January 2025

Dear Planning Team

Planning application number P/114/24/RES

We are the owners of the neighbouring house, Rookery Farm (also known as Rookery Farmhouse),
which shares a 351ft boundary along the north/north-western part of the application site. See
diagram below which shows our land outlined in red. The highlighted yellow area is the shared
boundary.

We would like to strongly object to this reserved matters application. We have a number of specific
objections to the reserved matters application which | have summarised below and gone into more
detail for each. We believe these matters need to be overcome before the application is approved.

1.
2.
3.
4.

Inappropriate location of site 45 given boundary, tree and watercourse constraints.
Inadequate hedge infill plans and poor boundary security

Flooding concerns and watercourse maintenance

Ecological appraisal redacted



1. Inappropriate location of site 45

As can be seen from the below extract (taken from the “boundary offset layout BOLO1 with the
yellow highlighted added by me to show the shared boundary), the garage of site 45 is set 3.5m from
the shared boundary that our property has with the site.

This shared boundary is a mix of hedgerows and Field Maple trees which is can be seen on a google
satellite image and is referred to in the Arboricultural report (see extract below). However these
Field maples within H3 do not make it onto the Arboricultural map shown in the report despite being

well established.
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We believe that these field maples should have root protection areas and the current location of site
45 would then be deemed inappropriate. As a land owner keen on preserving the wildlife within this
settlement gap, we should be protecting our trees where possible.

2. Inadequate hedge infill plans and poor boundary security

Referring again to the shared boundary hedge referred as H3 in the arboricultural report, it is
important to note that this is the shared boundary. It has previously been stated by the applicant
that the shared boundary is the middle of the watercourse but this is not accurate and can be proved
through the legal titles and covenants.

The reserved matters application suggests that only two hedge infills are required along H3 but this is
wildly inadequate. There are a number of gaps in this hedge which currently can be walked through
and if the only work on this boundary is two small infills, there is a significant risk that the boundary
will not be secure and risk trespassers being able to easily access our land. This is made worse by the
lack of any time of fencing or boundary material shown on the plan. These plans need far more
border protection / fencing in the north and northwestern corner of the site to protect our land from
trespassers.



3. Flooding concerns and watercourse maintenance

We note that the Environment agency has objected to this Reserved Matters application on the basis
that the information provided has not enabled them to assess the impact on neighbouring land.
Therefore we would hope that the application is rejected on this basis.

We are however concerned that the LLFA response seems to be far more favourable and suggests
that the information provided is sufficient to discharge conditions 12, 13 and 14. Considered we are
the sole riperian owners of the watercourse to the north west of the site, we do not consent to any
discharge to this watercourse nor have we agreed to any maintenance and management plan. Given
this, we believe the application should be rejected on these grounds.

4, Ecological appraisal red-acted

See screen shot below of the ecological appraisal p11. There are whole sections blacked out. Why is
this? | doubt it can be for data protection so begs the question as to what is being hidden here.
Considering | own the watercourse where the ecology may be based, and | am keen to preserve it, I'd
like to understand what is being hidden here. Surely this appraisal cannot be accepted with this red-
action?
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Given the above, | ask for this reserved matters application to be rejected until these issues are
overcome.

Kind regards
George Bramley and Nicola Doody

Owners of Rookery Farm



